Date
Your Ref
QOur Ref
Contact
Extension

29 July 1998

4/1114/98/TCA
Miss T. Mattick
2396

Mr. P. Dyett

127 George Street
Berkhamsted
Herts

HP4 2EJ

Civic Centre Hemel Hempstead
Herts HP1 1HH
(01442) 228000 Switchboard
(01442) 228396 Directline

Dear Mr. P. Dyett,

WORKS TO TREES IN THE CONSERVATION AREA: 127 GEORGE STREET,
BERKHAMSTED '

| write in reference to the above application.
Dacorum Borough Council have no objection to the proposals to fell one
Sycamore and prune 2 other trees as set out in your letter of 29 June 1998 and

plan of 10 June 1998. This decision was made on 31 July 1998 and allows you to
progress these works.

Yours Sincerely,

éi/—~\___

Teresa Mattick
Planning Officer
Planning Department



